Dscember 15, 1960

Wayne J, Spears
Petroleum Buil
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Zismerman Well No. 1, Unit C,
Sec. 35-105-25E, Chaves Coe, No M,

Dear Sir:

We are writing to request the present status of the above-captimed
well., On form C-101 you stated you were go to run 700 feet of 7-ineh
pipe with 200 sacks cement, ard 950 feet of 4d-inch pipe with 50 sacks
cemént, If you have run this pipe, please submit three (3) eoples of form
C-103 on each string of casing.

Also, we have received no communication regarding your State Well Mo,
3, Unit G, Sec. 28-118-27E, since October 12, 1959, Rule 202 of Commission
Rules ard Regulations states that a well should be Plugged and abandoned
when drilling operations have been suspended for 60 days, unless a permit
for temporary abandonment has been obtained from the Commission.

Flease inform this office as to the status of the above wells at
once else appropriate action will be taken.,

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M, AL. Amtrong
Supervisor, District No. 2

MLA/oh
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